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January 4, 2011 

Via IBFS 

Marlene H. Dortch, Esquire 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445-12th Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC 20554 

Re:	 Service Electric Cablevision, Inc.  
Receive-Only Earth Station E3773 
Middleburg, PA 
Surrender of Authorization 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

On behalf of Service Electric Cablevision, Inc. ("Service Electric"), we hereby notify the 
Commission that Service Electric has ceased to operate the above-referenced Receive-Only 
Earth Station. Accordingly, Service Electric hereby surrenders the authorization for cancellation. 

Should any question arise with regard to this matter, please contact Allyson Mejia at 
(202) 776-2901 or the undersigned counsel. 

cc:	 Ms. MaryAnne Fronheiser 
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